

BEN MCEWAN

VFX COMPOSITOR

PHONE: +61 411 224 260

EMAIL: benmcewan@live.com

WEBSITE: www.benmcewan.com

ADDRESS: 168 Longmore Crescent,
Wanniassa, ACT, 2903
Canberra, Australia.

IMDB: <http://www.imdb.com/name/nm3229205>

PROFILE

Two years professional experience in Visual effects and Compositing. Competent with After Effects, Nuke, Photoshop and 3ds Max. Friendly person that is easy to get along with. Is a self-motivated, efficient worker with a perfectionist attitude towards any task.

EMPLOYMENT

SEPTEMBER 2008 - PRESENT

Disktech Digital

Completed complex shots on a tight deadline. Created visual effects as well as composited them. Required to key out poorly-lit greenscreens, rotoscope actors and produce various visual effects.

NOVEMBER 2008 - JULY 2009

Chapter 4 Entertainment

Required to key out poorly-lit greenscreens in standard definition format, create muzzle flashes, enhance scenery and create a title sequence for a single independent film - Twist of Fate.

OCTOBER 2008 - FEBRUARY 2009

Trico Films

Completed numerous shots from title sequences, to gun fire, to explosions on tight deadlines. Colour Correction and heavy use of rotoscoping and paint was involved in almost every shot.

NOVEMBER 2007 - SEPTEMBER 2009

Najavo Joe Films

Solo visual effects artist for an independent production company based in Arizona. Mostly roto and paint cleanup work, as well as creating elements for magic spells, blood hits, muzzle flashes, etc.

FEBRUARY 2009 - MAY 2009

JHM Productions

Freelance compositing for music videos and short films from an independent production company based in Hawaii. Tasks involved heavy rotoscoping, prop removal, screen replacements, etc.

MAY 2008 - MAY 2008

ACT Department of Education

Required to create a five minute sci-fi animation of the clients vision. Everything from pre-production to post-production was completed by myself on a tight deadline of only 48 hours.

QUALIFICATIONS

- Year 12 Certificate
- Certificate II in Screen
- Certificate II in Information Technology
- Certificate II in Media

- One year of fxphd courses
- 18 week course through the Academy of Interactive Entertainment
- Work Experience at the Australian National University Video Production Department

CONTINUED...

OTHER TRAINING